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MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Campus Presidents 

Provosts 

VP Academic Affairs 

VP Student Affairs  

VP Administration and Finance  

 

FROM:  Sylvia A. Alva, Ph.D.  

  Executive Vice Chancellor, Academic and Student Affairs  

    

Steve Relyea  

  Executive Vice Chancellor and Chief Financial Officer 

 

SUBJECT:  CSU Student Activities Heat Illness Prevention Reference Guide 

 

The purpose of the CSU Student Activities Heat Illness Prevention Resource Guide is to develop a process 

for assessing environmental risk factors for heat illness during student activities in order to mitigate risks 

related to heat illness.  These guidelines apply to University, Club and Auxiliary sponsored, approved or 

authorized activities. These activities may take place on or off campus.    

 

The guide lays out how each campus may identify courses and activates with potential heat exposure and 

steps to mitigate exposure.  The guide includes:  

 heat illness risk factors,  

 heat illness (signs and, symptoms),  

 weather monitoring,   

 exposure reduction techniques, 

 emergency procedures, 

 training, 

 and record keeping.  

 

The adoption of this guide will require support from Academic Affairs, Student Affairs and 

Administration and Finance. The Deployment of the resource guide is representative of the CSU’s 

mission by mitigating a substantive risk factor to our students.  

 

Attachment 

 

Steven Relyea (Jun 29, 2022 10:50 PDT)
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